**Lenzie Community Council**Minutes of Virtual meeting on 15<sup>th</sup> June 2022

		ACTION
1.0	ATTENDANCE	
1.1	<b>Members</b> - Rosemary Craig; Tom Gray; Christine Morrison; Mark Billington; Drena O'Malley;	
2.0	APOLOGIES	
2.1	Chris Gilroy; Tony Miles; Summer Chen; Cllr Gillian Renwick; Cllr Callum McNally	
3.0	PHARMACY PROPOSAL REPRESENTATION	
3.1	<b>Update</b> – A draft representation in support of this proposal had been circulated and no modifications had been suggested. It was agreed that this should be sent to the Community Pharmacy Development Team. Later consideration can be given to who might represent LCC at the Hearing, which does not have a firm date at present.	TG
4.0	POLICE REPORT (Via Secretary)	
4.1	There had been correspondence with PC Canning about item 6.4 but there were no new issues to report.	TG
5.0	MINUTES OF 18 <sup>TH</sup> MAY 2022 VIRTUAL MEETING	
5.1	It was proposed by Mark Billington and seconded by Christine Morrison that these minutes be accepted as correct.	TG
6.0	MATTERS ARISING	
6. l	Recycling publicity – This item was continued.	TG
6.2	Climate Change Moss Walk – This may be led by Mugdock Rangers (Alan McBride) in September.	СМ
6.3	Resumption of in-person Meetings – At the previous meeting, a pattern of four in-person meetings in the year had been proposed with the remainder being virtual. Assuming that we do not meet in July, as at present, there would then be eleven meetings in the year. It was suggested that, in order to maintain continuity, it might be more convenient to alternate in-person and virtual meetings with five in-person and six virtual, starting with a virtual meeting in August. It is not yet known if the Golf Club room is a feasible meeting place and it was agreed to consider this again at the next meeting.	АМ
6.4	<b>Traffic Issues</b> – No further information on traffic analyses had been received from EDC but LCC had been contacted by a member of Millersneuk Primary School Parent Council, with concerns about the safety of pedestrians passing through the railway tunnel on Easter Garngaber Road. Correspondence between the PC and EDC over a period of 18 months has been passed to us showing that a number of ways of improving the situation had been suggested by the Parent Council, but all have been rejected for one reason or another. Community Council members considered the information and the issues and concluded that the tunnel route is indeed unsafe. LCC agreed to support Millersneuk Primary School in their desire to resolve this problem. A draft email to the EDC Executive for this area will be circulated and sent if approved and agreed by the School Parent Council.	ТG

**Lenzie Community Council**Minutes of Virtual meeting on 15<sup>th</sup> June 2022

		ACTION
7.0	PLANNING	
7.1	<b>Weekly lists</b> - Two Planning applications had been submitted in the period 20 <sup>th</sup> May to 10 <sup>th</sup> June and summaries of these proposals had been circulated. It was agreed that these cases were not contentious from the point of view of Lenzie Community Council. It was agreed that no comments would be submitted on these proposals, unless representations from residents were made. Comments made concerning one of the cases considered by LCC at the May meeting were answered satisfactorily by the Case Officer and the Proposal had been granted.	TG
8.0	TREASURER'S REPORT	
	Reserves now stand at £5,635	СМ
9.0	AOCB	
9.1	Notice Board – This item was continued.	CG
10.0	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	The next meeting will be on 17th August. Any important business arising will be dealt with by circulation if possible and there will be no meeting in July.	ALL